

From: Dan Leppold

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 14, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0239-EX-RR-2006

Message:

Here are the application numbers from the local group to ensure coordination between us and the local users. I have included the copy of the correspondence from Mr. Burchfield at the FAA that includes the application/coordination numbers. [see below]

drl

Dan Leppold

(727)302-7207

Dan,

Sorry it has taken so long in getting back to you but I was out of the office last week. Your application numbers that the FCC wants are as follows:

PIE: 520 KHz NG T070203

Largo: 520 KHz. NG T070202

If you have any questions e-mail or call me at 404-305-6672.

Dan R Leppold

<Dan_R_Leppold@raytheon.com>

To

Matthew Burchfield/ASO/FAA@FAA